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Mueller, Eric

From: Heacock, Scott

Sent: Friday, April 19, 2019 1:07 PM
To: Mueller, Eric

Subject: Amendments to AB 15 and AB 18
Eric,

Rep. Spreitzer would like the following amendment drafted for AB 15 and AB 18:
AB 15
e Based on the fiscal estimates, including an appropriation that would fully fund the impact of this bill.

AB 18

e Based on the fiscal estimates, including an appropriation that would fully fund the impact of this bill.

Please let me know if you have any questions and if it is possible to have these amendments drafted by Tuesday April
23",

Scott Heacock
Legislative Aide
Office of Representative Mark Spreitzer
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
s #
1. Page 9, line 18: after that line insert:

s
“SEcTION 21m. Fiscal changes.
(1) In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the departngent
J
of administration under s. 20.475 (1) (d), the dollar amount is increased by

$3,091,979 for fiscal year 2019-20 and by $3,091,979 for fiscal year 2020-21 for costs
: —__F M5«
related to r i‘ <t

(2) In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department

s -
of corrections under s. 20.410 (1) (b), the dollar amount is increased by $2,581,200
for fiscal year 2019-20 and by $2,955,400 for fiscal year 2020-21 for costs related to

019 Wisconsin Act .... [this é;i]f this act

(3) In the schedule under s. 20.005 (3) for the appropriation to the department

o s
of transportation under s. 20.395 (5) (cq), the dollar amount isincreased by $138,200
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1 for fiscal year 2019-20 and by $117,500 for fiscal year 2020-21 for costs 1elated to

{57 rﬂ19 Wlsconqm Act .... [this act +his ack

(4) In the schedule under s. 20)005 (3) for the appropriation to the public
(a
defender board under s. 20.550 (1) the dollar amount is increased by $1,372,700 for

fiscal year 2019-20 and by $1,372,700 for fiscal year 2020-21 for costs related to 2019]

[this act]”.
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